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CITY OF CAPE CORAL
FINANCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
RFP-RPW2230MM

TO: Rob Hernandez, City Manager

FROM: Wanda Roop, SAC Chal
Procurement Manager

DATE: June 15, 2022

SUBJECT:  Traffic Signal and Roadway Improvement Design: RFP# RPW2230MM

On April 8, 2022, the Procurement Division received responses for RFP#: RPW2230MM from five firms for the
Traffic Signal and Roadway Improvement Design project.

An evaluation committee reviewed the five proposals and recommended three to the Selection Advisory
Committee (SAC). The three firms, listed in alphabetical order, were Cardno, Inc. of Ft. Myers, CPH Inc., of Ft.
Myers, FL. and Kisinger Campo & Associates, Corp., of Ft. Myers FL.

The firms made presentations to the Selection Advisory Committee (SAC), on June 14, 2022, and were evaluated
based on the proposer's ability to demonstrate understanding of the City's requirements and plans for meeting
them; the professional qualifications and related staff experience; the prior experience and references of the firm;
prior experience with the City of Cape Coral, the size and organizational structure of the firm, local vendor
preference and Small Business Certification status.

The SAC, based on the presentations given by the three firms, ranked the firms as follows:
#1 Kisinger Campo & Associates, Corp.
#2 Cardno, Inc.
#3 CPH, Inc.

Upon ranking approval, the top ranked firm will be contacted to begin negotiations.
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